
From: Young, Charles (OPP) <Charles.Young@opp.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 4:01:16 PM 

Subject: PC Gabriel PROULX: Order/Representation - Police Services Act  

Constable Gabriel Proulx, 
  
I have attached correspondence addressing the following: 
  

•         Acknowledgment you have chosen to self-represent in the PSA matters 

•         Advising a prosecutor has been assigned to file: 2545021-0051 

•         Advising anyone acting as counsel on your behalf must be authorized under the Law Society Act 

•         An order to direct communication on your matters to the prosecutor, Mr. Kirsh and Sergeant Major Nicholas 

•         An order to immediately cease directing or copying OPP senior personnel on your file matters 

•         Further discipline may follow if the orders are not followed 
  
____end quote___________________________________________________________________________ 

Hello Charles,  

I have given Charles and all Notice Trespass since I decided to use my unalienable rights and go to the park with 

my kids while I am on stress leave. This entire Hearing is based on fraud and everyone that is participating is liable. 

What is everyone doing about ALL the evidence that has been provided while our own members like Melissa 

Barefoot and the rest of the world are suffering irreversible injuries and death from the experimental mRNA 

injections?  Have you investigated any of the evidence that i have provided?  OPP Members and the rest of the 

world are currently being coerced into this experimental mRNA injection and no one seem to care or ask 

questions, as they just carry on with their daily tasks like nothing is happening.   I have sent all people involved the 

evidence that the alleged “COVID-19 virus” also refereed to as “SAR-COV-2” has never been isolated/purified. 

None of our Public Health institutions in Canada and over 100+ institutions across the world including CDC were 

able to provide the proof of it. This means everything that has been done by the people at the highest levels of the 

service corporations known as …the Government of Canada or Government of Ontario since March 2020 is 

completely UNLAWFUL. Anyone involved who has received this evidence and has done absolutely nothing about it 

will be liable. 

Quote from Preamble to the Declaration of Independence which is a guide for all government agents… 

‘We hold these truths to be self-evident, that all men are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator 

with certain unalienable Rights, that among these are Life, Liberty and the pursuit of Happiness. That to secure 

these rights, Governments are instituted among Men, deriving their just powers from the consent of the 

governed, That whenever any Form of Government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the Right of the 

People to alter or to abolish it’ 

Christopher James is my counsel… period… I do not consent to any legal jurisdiction which has no standing over 

any man or woman in law…. The ‘law society Act’ has nothing to do with me and holds no jurisdiction; 

The BAR a private society created said Act… and unless you bring forth the man who wrote it and claims 

i…property or holds such contract with me… then it has no lawful standing in any hearing /court actions. 

A maxim in law… ignorance of the law is no excuse….  

All communications from this point on are to be copied to Christopher James awarriorcalls@outlook.com  

Kind Regards, 

Gabriel 
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